

GRACE HAMM

812 Washington St. Saint Libory, IL 62282 · (618)-615-0431
grace.hamm20@gmail.com

Dedicated registered nurse with 5 years of experience specializing in med-surg, telemetry, and psychiatric nursing. Proven to provide great patient care in a fast-paced setting. Ability to handle high-stress situations using problem solving skills and leadership as displayed by previous supervisor positions. Excellent communication skills with patients, their support persons, and fellow staff members.

EXPERIENCE

FEBRUARY 2022 - CURRENT

RN TRAINER (PSYCHIATRIC) /CPR INSTRUCTOR, ROYAL LIVING CENTER

Supervising and educating employees to administer medication at CILA homes through the state of Illinois, maintaining an on-call status to advise on medication passes and assessments, medication management and injection administration, case management duties, teaching CPR classes to employees (American Heart Association Instructor)

MAY 2020 – FEBRUARY 2022

RN TRAINER/PSYCHIATRIC NURSE, COMWELL (HUMAN SERVICE CENTER)

Managing psychiatric and suboxone clinics for Randolph and Washington county, supervising and educating employees to administer medication at local CILA homes through the state of Illinois, medication check in and injection administration, additional case management duties

MARCH 2018 – JUNE 2021

LPN – RN (MED SURG), RED BUD REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Administering medication, assessing, and caring for patients assigned, developing care plans, educating patients and new staff members, delegation, and monitoring telemetry.

EDUCATION

JANUARY 2018 - MAY 2020

RN – ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE AND NURSING, SOUTHWESTERN ILLINOIS COLLEGE

3.8 GPA

JANUARY 2017 – DECEMBER 2017

LPN, BECK SCHOOL OF PRACTICAL NURSING

4.0 GPA, Rusterberg Scholarship

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND AWARDS

- Assisted in obtaining a grant from the state of Illinois to expand our psychiatric clinic at Comwell throughout Randolph and Washington county (one clinic day per week at one location to four clinic days per week at three locations – two psychiatric providers added).
- Safety award through Comwell for assisting a coworker when choking
- Recognized for performed CPR with 100% accuracy during CLST training